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me@warrenbolton.com

From: Ward - Urban Planet <ward@urbanplanet.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 15 November 2024 2:23 PM
To: 'WBBSARA'; 'Peter MULCAHY'
Cc: me@warrenbolton.com
Subject: FW: Response to SARA -  RAL21-0138
Attachments: Condition Response No 3.pdf

Refer attached submission/response 
 
From: me@warrenbolton.com <me@warrenbolton.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2024 4:02 PM 
To: Ward Veitch - Urban Planet <ward@urbanplanet.com.au> 
Cc: Emily Burke FCRC <Emily.Burke@frasercoast.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Response to SARA - RAL21-0138 
 
Hi Ward  
 
Please find attached our response to the “draft document” forwarded by SARA Yesterday 
[13/11/2024] 
 
If you can refer it on by the 15th November that would be appreciated.  
 
My Regards  
 
Warren   
 
 
 
Warren Bolton 
558 Mooloo Road 
MOOLOO - PC 4570  
Queensland  Australia.  
Web Site 
Alternative contacts:-  
Mobile     Int.  614 293949 04  

Aust.04 293949 04   

Wisdom - if you don’t want to borrow someone else’s then you have to pay to get your own. [WB] 
Carbon Friendly Communication  
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